New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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Tennes~ee (- Trun-miscion Co.
Aox 1714
Burango Colorado

Gentlemen:

" W

Cur records iwdicite that your #3 Ute Jountain "A" well in “ection
220-31N-15F has been completed »Hut we have never received a copy of
the 4ell Loy Federal FPorm G-330.

Will you pleace cend to this office a copy of the cbove in order that
our files may be correct and complete.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor UDistrict #3
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